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DATE: February 14, 2002

TO: Senator Ruth Solomon, Chairman
Members, Joint Legislative Budget Committee

THRU: Richard Stavneak, Director

FROM: Kim Hohman, Fiscal Analyst

SUBJECT: OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL – REVIEW OF UNCOLLECTIBLE
DEBTS

Request

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 35-150(E), the Attorney General requests that the Joint Legislative Budget
Committee review its FY 2001 listing of $4.6 million in uncollectible debts referred to the
Attorney General by state agencies for collection.

Recommendation

The JLBC Staff recommends that the Committee give a favorable review of the report.  The
report meets the requirements of A.R.S. § 35-150(E).

Analysis

The Attorney General’s Collection Enforcement Unit functions as a collection service for past
due debts owed to state agencies, boards and commissions.  The unit returns 65% of collected
monies to the client agencies and retains the remaining 35% for unit operational costs.  While the
Collection Enforcement unit is able to collect monies from many individuals and businesses that
owe monies to the state, for a variety of reasons, some debts are uncollectible.  In the past, there
has been no procedure to “write-off” uncollectible debt, so they continued to be carried in the
state’s accounting system.  Laws 1999, Chapter 300 created a procedure for the State
Comptroller to remove uncollectible debts from the state accounting system, after receiving
annual notice of uncollectible debt from the Attorney General and review by the Joint Legislative
Budget Committee.
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The Attorney General’s Office reviewed the cases assigned to the Collection Enforcement Unit.
Based on this review, the Attorney General advises that $4,616,089 owed to the state is
uncollectible.  Included as uncollectible are those monies that will not be recovered due to debtor
bankruptcy, settlement, insufficient resources of the debtor, or the inability to locate the debtor.
Of this amount, approximately 87% are debts that were owed to four agencies, the Arizona
Department of Revenue, the Registrar of Contractors, the Department of Building and Fire
Safety, and the Industrial Commission.  The remaining 13% are debts owed to 15 other agencies.

Uncollectible Debt Recommended for Write-Off by Client Agency
Amount Recommended

for Write-Off Percentage
Arizona Department of Revenue    $1,593,633 34%
Registrar of Contractors 1,535,595 33%
Department of Building and Fire Safety 487,550 11%
Industrial Commission 420,124   9%
All Others    579,187 13%
     Total $4,616,089  100%

In comparison, the state removed $7.6 million in uncollectible debt from the accounting system
last year.  The current report makes improvements to last year’s report by including an
explanation for each uncollectible debt, the date the collection work began, the date the debt was
determine uncollectible, and the dollar amount of each debt.
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DATE: February 14, 2002

TO: Senator Ruth Solomon, Chairman
Members, Joint Legislative Budget Committee

THRU: Richard Stavneak, Director

FROM: Beth Kohler, Fiscal Analyst

SUBJECT: ARIZONA COMMISSION FOR THE DEAF AND THE HARD OF HEARING –
UPDATE ON TELECOMMUNICATION RELAY SERVICES CONTRACT

Request

The Commission for the Deaf and the Hard of Hearing has requested that the Committee revisit the issue
of the state’s Telecommunication Relay Services (TRS) contract, which was discussed at its October 25,
2001 meeting.  Pursuant to a footnote in the General Appropriation Act, the Arizona Commission for the
Deaf and the Hard of Hearing is required to present any proposed contract for telecommunication relay
services (TRS) to the Committee for review.  The contract was awarded to MCI WORLDCOM Global
Relay.  At its October 25, 2001 meeting, the Committee gave the MCI TRS contract an unfavorable
review and expressed interest in examining issues related to TRS such as the potential for multivendor
contracts.  This memo provides an update on the status of the TRS contract and addresses the issue of
multivendor contracts.

Analysis

A footnote in the General Appropriation Act stipulates that “before the execution of any contract for
telecommunication relay services, the Commission for the Deaf and the Hard of Hearing shall present the
proposed contract to the Joint Legislative Budget Committee for review.”  The State Procurement Office
(SPO) awarded the contract to MCI WORLDCOM Global Relay, contingent upon Committee review.  At
its October 25, 2001 meeting, members of the public expressed concerns about MCI’s ability to provide
adequate TRS services.  Other members of the public expressed confidence that MCI would provide
quality TRS services. At the meeting, the Committee gave the MCI TRS contract an unfavorable review,
stating an interest in exploring the issues raised by the members of the public as well as the potential for
multivendor contracts.

Since the meeting, another TRS vendor filed a protest against the contract award.  This protest was denied
by SPO and the vendor appealed the denial to the Director of the Arizona Department of Administration
(ADOA).  The Director of ADOA has dismissed the appeal on the grounds that the vendor did not meet
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the contract specifications requiring a 60 words per minute (wpm) operator typing speed (which is
mandated by the Federal Communications commission).  ADOA concluded that A.R.S. § 41-2534(C),
which governs the procurement process, does not give SPO the authority to waive material specification
requirements in a contract solicitation. Further, ADOA expressed concern that failure to comply with the
60-wpm requirement could cause the state to lose its TRS certification.  Therefore, ADOA proceeded
with the implementation of the MCI contract. The MCI contract began on February 1, 2002.

The other vendor also appealed to the Superior Court of Arizona, requesting a stay of implementation of
the contract on the grounds that ADOA procedure was flawed and biased, that the vendor was unaware of
certain contract requirements, that the vendor will suffer irreparable harm as a result of losing the contract
and that the vendor’s bid was lower than the MCI bid.  On January 30, 2002, the Superior Court denied
the stay.  The other vendor has indicated it will continue to appeal the decision to award the contract to
MCI.

At the October 25, 2001 meeting, the Committee raised questions regarding whether a multivendor
contract would be feasible in Arizona, and how the new Federal Communications Commission
regulations regarding 711 services could impact a multivendor contract.  The 711 system allows callers to
access the relay services by dialing 7-1-1.  Previously, the services were accessed through a 1-800-
number.

It appears that the 711 system would not be an impediment to the implementation of a multivendor
system.  In a multivendor contract, a primary vendor would be selected to receive calls through the 711
number.  There would also be additional secondary vendors who would each have a 1-800-number
through which their relay operators could be accessed.  The Commission has expressed concerns,
however, that although individuals with a strong preference for the secondary vendor may use the
alternate 1-800-number, most people would likely use the 711 number because it is easier to remember.

The Commission has indicated it does not recommend a multivendor contract at this time.  The
Commission reports that most states do not have sufficient call volume to sustain a multi-vendor contract
and that, of the states with high call volume, most have expressed concerns about the administrative
complexity of a multi-vendor contract and the potential increase in costs this could generate.  Currently,
California is the only state with a multivendor contract.  The Commission feels that it does not have
enough information about the California contract to develop an accurate analysis of whether a
multivendor contract would produce TRS contract savings by introducing competition into the relay
services market.  One concern is whether Arizona could provide enough call volume to multiple vendors
to allow the vendors to stay in business at a low price.  In order to develop an estimate of any costs or
savings associated with a multivendor contract, we would need to determine whether the state has
sufficient call volume to allow multiple vendors to stay in business using the separate 1-800-numbers.
The best method of making this determination may be to issue an RFP for a multivendor contract.

In order to issue a new RFP for a multivendor contract, the Commission would need to draft a new scope
of work, which the Commission estimates would take approximately 6 to 8 months.  Further, SPO
estimates that the new contract process would take 60 to 90 days.  In addition, SPO reports that because
the contract has been signed and implemented, the state could be liable for the costs associated with
breaking the contract, which may include the costs incurred by MCI to set up a call processing center for
TRS services, employee training costs, and any other costs associated with the implementation of the
contract for which MCI has not yet been reimbursed.

The Commission has also responded to the issues raised by members of the public at the October 25,
2001 meeting.  This response, along with a response from the SPO, is attached.
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